
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

ALLEN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, October 23, 2012 

 

A General Meeting of the Allen Township Supervisors was held on Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 

7:00 P.M. at the Allen Township Municipal Building, 4714 Indian Trail Road, Northampton, 

Pennsylvania 18067.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Chairman Bruce Frack. 

 

Roll Call: Paul Balliet - Absent; William Holmes – Present; Alfred Pierce – Present; Michelle 

Drzewiecki - Present; Bruce Frack - Present; B. Lincoln Treadwell, Jr., Esq. - Absent; Ilene Eckhart – 

Present; and Brien Kocher, P.E. - Absent. 

 

Public Hearings:  No scheduled public hearings. 

 

Public to be Heard:    No comments from the audience.  

 

Unfinished Business 

 

A. Response to report entitled “Atlas Quarry Issues” submitted by Larry Oberly:  Ms. Eckhart 

indicated that a memorandum has been prepared and submitted to the Board by Mr. Treadwell.  She 

further indicated he could not be present to discuss the report.  Ms. Eckhart indicated that we 

promised that this matter would be discussed at this meeting but since Mr. Treadwell could not be 

available he submitted the written memorandum.  Ms. Eckhart supplied Mr. Overly with a copy of the 

memorandum for his review.   

 

 B.  Tomahawk Trail, vacation versus improvement:  Ms. Eckhart indicated that Tomahawk Trail 

was reviewed by the Board on recent Road Inspection.  She indicated specifically the frontage of Lot 

#2 of the Gerald Montanari Subdivision was discussed for possible vacation due to the condition of 

the road.  Following some discussion, Mr. Pierce made a motion to direct the Solicitor to prepare an 

ordinance of vacation for that portion of Tomahawk Trail that parallels Lot #2 of the Gerald 

Montanari Subdivision; seconded by Mr. Holmes.  On the motion, by roll call vote, all supervisors 

present voted yes. 

 

Allen Township Supervisors 
4714 Indian Trail Road 

Northampton, Pennsylvania 18067 
Phone: (610) 262-7012 

Fax: (610) 262-7364 

 
 

Paul Balliet, Chairman   Brien Kocher, P.E. 

Bruce Frack, Vice Chairman  B. Lincoln Treadwell, Jr., Esq. 

William Holmes   Ilene M. Eckhart, Manager 

Alfred Pierce 

Michelle Drzewiecki 
 



 

C. ATV and Dirt Bike Ordinance, draft:  Ms. Eckhart indicated at the meeting of October 11, 

2012, several residents along Seemsville Road presented concerns regarding the running of ATVs in 

the area.  The Board further directed that a draft ordinance to address the matter be prepared and 

presented to the Board.  Ms. Eckhart reviewed the provisions of the draft ordinance.  Mr. Pierce 

questioned the restriction of two persons to operate at one time seemed to be a little harsher than it 

needed to be.  Following some discussion, the Board agreed by consensus to provide for a limitation 

of three persons to operate ATV’s or dirt bikes on a property at one time.  Mr. Holmes felt three 

hundred feet would be reasonable for the operation of a two stroke engineer and the Board agreed by 

consensus to clarify that provision in the draft.  Mr. Holmes made a motion to advertise the draft 

ordinance for public comment and consideration; seconded by Mr. Pierce.  On the motion, by roll call 

vote, all supervisors present voted yes. 

 

New Business 

 

A.  Capital Equipment Purchase, 11’ mower:  Ms. Eckhart indicated that during the discussion at 

the recent Budget Workshop, Ms. Eckhart presented the option to place the order for the purchase the 

11’ mower for 2013 to avoid the cost increase of approximately $10,000.  Following some 

discussion, Mr. Pierce made a motion to order the 2012 Toro Groundmaster 4000D pursuant to the 

Pennsylvania Contract at $51,305.00; seconded by Mr. Holmes.  On the motion, by roll call vote, all 

supervisors present voted yes. 

 

Public to be Heard:    Mr. Frack requested a short executive session to discuss a personnel matter. 

 

Mr. Larry Oberly, indicated that in May 2012 when he first appeared before the Board he questioned 

the height the ground at the quarry could be piled at the Krapf quarry site.  He indicated he never 

received an answer.  He indicated that he did some checking and felt the filling cannot go beyond the 

original contour of the land.  He presented photographs of the current filling operation taken from his 

property.   Regarding the grading ordinance, Ms. Eckhart indicated that the activity would be subject 

to review if within ten feet of the property line.  Mr. Holmes asked if Mr. Oberly has recently 

observed anything being pushed down.  Mr. Oberly indicated that the fill activity is much higher than 

the land.  Mrs. Oberly indicated that the pile has been there for two or three years.  Mr. Oberly 

indicated that the quarry has always been higher on the south side – the north side was always flat 

from the road.  He felt it was now twelve feet higher than the quarry.  Mr. Oberly presented 

photographs of the operation taken from Atlas Road.  He again felt strongly that there is no plan. Mr. 

Holmes indicated that the Solicitor has advised that an additional permit was not required.  Mr. 

Oberly felt some of the answers given in the Solicitors response regarding this issue are at best 

suspect. Mrs. Oberly questioned if there were ever going to level off the fill with the original contour 

of the land.  Mr. Oberly was further concerned that they were going to start pushing the full in his 

direction causing a stormwater problem onto his property. Mr. Oberly maintains that the Zoning 

Ordinance does not allow for reclamation and extraction, if that’s what the Solicitor calls it, is a 

conditional use.  He further maintained that there are no plans and the operation is completely out of 

control.  He indicated trucks coming in that he sees are totally overweight.  Mrs. Oberly indicated that 

trucks entered the site at 6:26 AM.  Mr. Frack indicated the Township would contact the 

Northampton County Conservation District.  Mr. Oberly indicated that the DEP Surface Mining 

should also be contacted.  Mr. Oberly further noted that he is not receiving any answers to his 

questions.  He indicated that he did not want to meet with the Solicitor because he was told by him in 

the past that if uses are not listed in the Zoning Book than it was allowed.  Mr. Oberly questioned the 

number of businesses at 700 Savage Road.   



 

A member of the audience, questioned when the operation would be over and why the Krapf’s were 

not made to be present to discuss the matter.  He questioned what was being dumped.   

 

Mrs. Oberly questioned why an ordinance could not be adopted to stop the operation?  She 

questioned why nothing was done when it was started.    

 

The time to discuss the filling operation was discussed at length. In addition, the hours of operation 

previously agreed by the Krapf was discussed.   Mr. Oberly indicated that he would continue to 

pursue the matter.   

 

A member of the audience questioned the inspection of the fill materials by DEP and testing criteria.  

Mr. Frack indicated that he understood DEP makes surprise visits.  Mr. Frack further explained that 

the Board reviewed the copies of analysis reports as copies were supplied in the past.   

 

Mr. Oberly asked that he requested if ground was brought from the Allentown Arena area?  He felt 

this should be investigated.  

 

The Board held a brief executive session to discuss a personnel matter.  There being no further 

business the meeting adjourned.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Ilene M. Eckhart 

Manager 


